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540 722 2835; Apr-20-05 2:13PM; 

Re: Addition to Amcndment Request of January 13,2005 For #45-01 
# 13 6500) 

P a g e  2 1 3  

Dr. Fox was on the materials License of Holston Valley Medica 
Kingsport, Tennessee (#R-82033J 14). I have attached a field service r( 
installation of the Galileo afterloader. 

April 20,2005 

Dana Hare, Radiatj 

NRC Region I 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 1 9406- 14 15 

Atln: Tara Weidner 
Medical License Assistance 

Dear Ms. Weidner, 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 
! &- 

540-536-8000 TDD 536-8483 TDD Emergency 667-5200 
P.0, Box 3340 Winchester, Vlrglnia 2260062540 

Center of 
~ort fmm the de- 

/ !  
pn Safety Officer 
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